
 
From: [BBC officer 1]  
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: [WG official 1]  
Cc: [WG official 2]; [WG official 3] 
Subject: RE: Shadow Broadcasting Authority 
 
Hi Everyone, 
  
Thanks for the statement and the heads up about the changes 
  
From: [WG official 1]   
Sent: 28 September 2023 11:57 
To: [BBC officer]  
Cc: [WG official 2]; [WG official 3]  
Subject: RE: Shadow Broadcasting Authority 
  

Hi [BBC officer 1]  
  
I’m not sure where that information has come from… there’s been no change to our 
position which is:  

A Welsh Government spokesperson said: “We are considering the findings of the expert panel’s 
report.” 

Also just to let you know of a couple of changes to the team – [WG official 2] has 
joined the team as Chief Press Officer – and [WG official 3] has also joined this 
week.  
  
Thanks  
  
From: [BBC officer 1]  
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:53 AM 
To: [WG official 4]; [WG official 1]; [WG official 5]  
Subject: Shadow Broadcasting Authority 
  
Hi all, 
  
Apologies if this is not your area… if it isn’t, would to be able to direct me to the appropriate 
department if possible please? 
  
We are going to be running a little line that the recommendations from an expert panel earlier this 
summer that a Shadow Broadcasting Authority for Wales be set up, are not going to be taken 
forward. 
  
Our original story here 
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/articles/cn3j77pjjgzo 
  
Would it be possible to get a comment/statement please? 
  
Best wishes 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.co.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcn3j77pjjgzo&data=05%7C01%7CMelanie.Kinsey%40gov.wales%7Ca8bdb4ebebde4b8a610c08dbc8b84430%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324465977560901%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Vwa%2Fhb7oAVzphZ3b1bGvTyFiOeq2d27DPl%2Fwyf5VVK4%3D&reserved=0


  
[BBC officer 1]  
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein 
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu 
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i 
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the 
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the 
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice 
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in 
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
 

 

 
From: Rhuanedd Richards <rhuanedd.richards@bbc.co.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 2:34 PM 
To: DS Deputy Minister for Arts, sport and tourism <DSDMAST@gov.wales>; PS Deputy Minister for 
Arts, sport and tourism <PSDMAST@gov.wales> 
Cc: [BBC officer 2]; Rhys Evans - CF <rhys.evans@bbc.co.uk>; delyth.jewell@senedd.cymru; 
Campbell, Cefin (Swyddfa Cefin Campbell | Office of Cefin Campbell) 
<Cefin.Campbell@Senedd.Cymru>; [BBC officer 3]; [BBC officer 4] 
Subject: Letter from BBC Wales in response to Expert Panel’s Report  
 
Dear Deputy Minister,  
Please see attached a letter in response to the publication of the Expert Panel’s Report on a Shadow 
Broadcasting and Communications Authority for Wales. Please don’t hesitate to be in touch with 
myself or my office if you’d like to discuss in more detail.  
Kind regards, 
Rhuanedd Richards,  
Cc. Cefin Campbell; Delyth Jewell 

Rhuanedd Richards 

Cyfarwyddwr BBC Cymru Wales | Director of BBC Cymru Wales 

 
Er fy mod wedi anfon yr e-bost hwn ar adeg sy'n gyfleus i mi,  
peidiwch â theimlo bod unrhyw ddisgwyliad neu bwysau i ddarllen  
neu ymateb i'r e-bost hwn y tu fas i'ch oriau gwaith. 
Although I have sent this email at a time that is convenient for me, 
please don’t feel that there’s any expectation or pressure to read  

or respond to this email outside your hours of work. 

 
 

 
 
From: Correspondence mail - DB <Correspondence.Dawn.Bowden@gov.wales>  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: rhuanedd.richards@bbc.co.uk 
Subject: Ateb gan y Gweinidog i'ch llythyr DB/00552/23 
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Annwyl Rhuanedd Richards 

Atodir yr ymateb i’ch llythyr i Lywodraeth Cymru dyddiedig 30/08/2023 

Nodwch os gwelwch yn dda na fydd copi caled yn dilyn 

Yn gywir 

[WG official 6] 


